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      BY E-MAIL  
 
 
June 27, 2011 
 
Donald Good 
Donald R. Good A Professional Corporation 
43 Roydon Place, Suite 207 
Ottawa, ON  K2E 1A3 
 
Dear Mr. Good:  
 
Re: Snopko et al. Applicants, Represented by Donald R. Good  

A Professional Corporation 
Application for Storage Rights and Related Matters 
Board File Number EB-2011-0087 

 
The Board received, on June 24, 2011, your request for a two week extension to 
prepare a response to Union’s Motion material with regard to the above application. 
According to the Notice of Application and Procedural Order No. 1, dated May 26, 2011, 
parties were to file responding material on Union’s Motion by July 8, 2011. 
 
The Board decided to grant an extension to all parties to file a response to the Motion 
by Monday, July 25, 2011; and to extend the time for Union to respond to any of the 
materials received by filing a reply with the Board and serving a copy on all parties by 
Monday, August 8, 2011. 
 

Yours truly, 
 
Original Signed By 
 
John Pickernell 
Assistant Board Secretary  
 
cc:  Union Gas 


